Clarification Note No. 1 to the Request For Quotation (RFQ) No PR 329732

Organization for Security and
S C Co-operation in Europe
Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine
OSCE Project Coordinator in Ukraine
16, Striletska str., 01030, Kyiv, Ukraine

Date: 22 May 2014

To: Distributor of the licensed software

No of Pages: 1 (including cover page)

RFQ No: 329732 (please quote in all correspondence)

Subject: Supply and delivery of the licensed software

Clarification Note No. 1 to the Request For Quotation (RFQ) No PR 329732

Dear Sir/Madam:

Question 1.

Please, kindly clarify if the License SQL Server 2014 Enterprise Core covers 2 cores only? How many
physical cores will be in the server (how many processors and what processors)? Depending on this
calculation the software shall be supplied to save the license agreement.

Answer 1.

Hereby we confirm that the License SQL Server 2014 Enterprise Core covers 4 cores, each of which should
be licensed.

Question 2.

For line item 4, please, kindly check and inform if you need the ESET Endpoint for the exchange servers.
Answer 2.

ESET Endpoint is not requested for the exchange servers.

Question 3.

Please, kindly advise if payment in UAH is possible to be provided for the company that will be awarded the
Contract?

Answer 3.

All questions regarding payment will be discussed directly with the company that will be recommended in
order to request the valuation price. As for your question, herewith we confirm that payment in UAH is also
possible to be arranged, especially for local companies whose offer will contain VAT amount.

Question 4.

What are the payment conditions? If pre-payment is applicable in this case?

Answer 4.

Further to the Instruction to Bidders of RFQ documentation, p. 14, “Payment for the delivered consignment
will be effected in accordance with the OSCE General Conditions of Contract (Goods) within thirty (30)
days after satisfactory supply and acceptance of goods, receipt of the detailed original invoice issued by the
Contractor, provision of the Delivery Note and a Tax Bill.” The OSCE General Conditions of Contract
(Goods) in Engllsh and Ru551an are available at http://www.osce.org/procurement/15.

\\a Lof
Clarlﬁcaﬂp;h\s’should be %@'gﬁ: to consideration as it is obligatory for the preparation of the Quotation.

/” g%(;‘kA

Yourg $incerely,
Nl

' =)
Alt. of g{éfof Fund Adr@‘n ation
The OS Eﬁ:gy (Co ordimator in Ukraine




